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MEMORANDUM FOR  MEMBER NAME

FROM:  52 LRS/LRGD

SUBJECT:  Non-Availability letter for U.S. Flag Ship Letter

1. Per JTR, chapter 2, table 2-3, a U. S. flag ship is not available, then the transportation or other appropriate officer may authorize or approve use of a foreign flag ship.

2. IAW the JTR, Chapter 2, section I.3, The following information is required upon this letter:

· Dates of Travel: 
· Traveler(s) Name (as appears on ticket/reservation):
· Flight Number #: 
· Carrier:


3. MEMBER NAME will be traveling from Spangdahlem AB to London, UK. For the European travel leg from DATE to DATE and has to utilize a foreign flag ship.

4.  If you have any questions please contact our office at 52lrs.lgrdap.passengertravel@us.af.mil or 452-6661.



TA for TO
IEASHIA S. MCKENZIE, SMSgt, USAF
Installation Transportation Officer



“The information herein is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) information which must be
 protected under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552) and/or the Privacy Act of 1974 
(5U.S.C. 552a). Unauthorized disclosure or misuse of this PERSONAL INFORMATION may 
result in disciplinary action, criminal and/or civil penalties.”
THIS INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974
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